# **BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL**

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net
Tel: 01759 302290
Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI 10 THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR

YORK YO42 4DJ

18 April 2021.

To: Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be a Remote (Zoom) meeting
to be held on Thursday, 22 April 2021 at 7.00 pm
This is due to the COVID-19 Pandemic when meetings cannot be held in public

#### AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:
- 3. <u>Minutes</u> to approve the minutes of the Remote PC meeting held on 25 February 2021 and Planning/Finance meeting held on the 18 March 2021.
- **4.** Clerk's Report: previously circulated to members.
- 5. Report from Pocklington Provincial Councillors:

## 6. Matters Arising from previous meetings:

**Play Park** – Councillor Emmison on a neighbours concern on installing new equipment. Review of the Toddler swings.

**Community Speed watch** – to update.

**Speed reduction, Main Street, Back Lane, Beck Side and Sutton Lane** – waiting for update from the Traffic Management Team after traffic survey.

**Briarsfield Parking** – try to arrange a meeting with council officers, together with the Traffic Management Team.

Coach House Garth snicket – waiting for gravel to the put down on the path way.

**Church and cremated remains area** – PCC are trying to find the families of cremated graves.

Flat Lane and The School—complaints received about state of grass verges near The Orchard, Flat Lane and concerns about traffic safety during school pickup and drop off times.

**Bus Shelter near Thai Restaurant** –new lighting column to be installed in May.

Tree Works at Beck Side and Main Street for PC – waiting for further quotations, and request to fell tree outside Green Side, Main Street.

Village Celebration – date to be arranged once restrictions allow.

**Parking on the Village Green outside the Post Office –** observation letter received from Mrs. Pattison.

**Pocklington Services** – litter problem outside the service area.

Footpaths in the village – requested by Councillor Gregory.

Village Beck – concerns about muddy water requested by Councillor Gregory.

Village Taskforce walkabout – 29 June to meet outside the Boot & Slipper.

### 7. Invoices:

East Riding of Yorkshire Council (Salt bin maintenance) - £51.60. CMB Computers (New Disk Drive and maintenance) - £119.99. Kay Middleton & Co. (Payroll services for the year) - £120.00. Andy Ross (cleaning bus shelters April x 5 weeks) - £75.00. Total amount in Bank as from 1 February 2021 – £30873.37. District Audit – update from the clerk.

#### 8. Plans:

Mr & Mrs. Wilkinson-Mudd, Holborn Farm House – erection of 2 dwellings (previously approved) and 4 holiday cottages following demolition of agricultural buildings (Ref: 21/00764/PLF).

<u>Planning appeal</u> - Mr. W. Farrow, Barmby Farm, York Road, change of use of an agricultural building to a dwelling (Ref: 21/0015/REFUSE).

Planning approval – Mr. R. Frow, 7 The Laurels, fell 2 conifer tree (Ref: DC/21/00731/TCA).

<u>Planning complaint</u>- Metal Structure, The Firs, York Road – in the hands of the Enforcement Officer Mr. M. Roebuck (Ref: 21/00363/UWORK3).

## 9. Correspondence:

**Enviro-friendly Recycling (EMEA)** – request for a Textile bank in the village.

- 10. Any other business for future meetings
- **11.** <u>Date of next and future meetings</u>: AGM on the 6 May remotely. PC meeting on the 1 July, Face to Face in the Village Hall.

Viv Cox

**Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council**